

AGENDA FOR PEDALS MONTHLY MEETING

**7.30pm on Monday 19 February 2018, at The Vat and Fiddle PH
12-14 Queensbridge Road, Nottingham NG2 1NB**

(Susan Young to chair; Iain Lane to take the minutes)

1. Discussion with Speaker from Roasting House Café (coffee deliveries by bike) (tbc)

2. Apologies for absence, and including brief introductions

3. Minutes of the previous Pedals Meeting (15 January 2018) and including checking for accuracy, and matters arising / updates including review of progress with actions agreed

- Opportunity for cycle-friendly alternative to "Central College - Middle Street" tram-route in Beeston? Pedals response of 16 Jan to Broxtowe BC planning application for redevelopment of the Myfords site: 17/00723/FUL
 - Interim Northern cycle corridor proposals including further exchange of emails on Sherwood/ Carrington tunnels - potential cycle route
 - Rushcliffe BC planning application for new Melton Road shared path -application number 17/02771/FUL
 - New highway design guide on the horizon: Delivering Street and Places'
 - draft expanded FAQs section for Pedals website (circulated on 29 Jan 2018)
- Abbey bridge - cycle route moved to other side of road
- High Speed Two (HS2) proposed extension from Birmingham to Leeds via Toton etc, impact on rights of way etc.
 - still no improved cycle direction signing on the approaches to the A60 Loughborough Rd toucan crossing: my message of 2 Jan to County Cllr. Gordon Wheeler

4. Report on recent meetings / events by people who have attended on behalf of Pedals including

- 15th January 2018 Greater Nottingham Highways England Liaison: – Minutes
- brief report on Cycling Development Group (CDG) meeting (26 Jan 2018), as circulated on 28 Jan
-

5. Finance, Membership, Promotion and Publicity (Iain Lane & David Easley to report)

- Including updates on membership renewals and new memberships.

6. Forthcoming events / meetings

Pedals meetings including invitations to visiting speakers, review of the agenda layout, charring and taking minutes at future meetings and the need to contact The Vat and Fiddle for preparing (e.g. heating when necessary) the room.

Future Pedals meetings,

including Chairing and Minute-taking arrangements, and possible speakers to invite

Mon 19 March: Pedals AGM (to be chaired by Andrew Martin)

Mon 16 April: Mark Roxburgh, Highways England, with particular reference to the results of the recent Clifton Boulevard west side cycle path consultation and other local trunk road cycling issues

Other meetings / events:

- Sat 14 April: EMCF (East Midlands Cyclists' Forum) meeting in Leicester, hosted by the Leicester Cycling Campaign

7. Cycle facility and traffic management matters including

- Road safety - Eton Grove/Woodhall Road junction with Wollaton Road: copy of message of 16 Jan from Sera Baker:
- A52 Nottingham Major Project - Pedals suggestions for cycling improvements, following up the presentation by Jon Egdell of AECOM and Emma Winter of Highways England to the meeting on 11 January of the West Bridgford Local Traffic and Transport Group
-
- Carlton/Gedling Cycling Strategy - request for Pedals contacts to collect views on potential schemes
- West Bridgford Commissioners Report - providing more secure cycling storage: message of 24 Jan from Tyrel Yglesias-Brown, Rushcliffe BC
- Cycle track, Gotham to Clifton: email of 28 Jan from Gotham Parish Council
- new report from Transport Focus - Cyclists, pedestrians and equestrians: measuring their satisfaction with Highways England's network: my message of 28 Sept to Tim Callaway, Mark Roxburgh of HE and Jon Egdell of AECOM Consultancy
- Notts County Council Rights of Way Management Plan consultation
- application by the landowners to remove path alongside the River Trent between The Hook and the NWSC
- request for plan of the proposed Island Site cycling improvements
- End of the line for the Bennerley Viaduct Project? Messages of 6 and 8 Feb
- Online reporting of road incidents with video evidence
- ~
- Meadow Lane (Attenborough) - Cyclists bridge
- Improving cycle route signing between the Suspension Bridge and the Wilford Grove-Bathley St junction
-

8. Miscellaneous items

- Notts Health and Well Being Strategy
-

- Information and debates on effectiveness of cycle helmets: message of 15 Jan from Michael Howard:
-
- Women cycling article
- Sustrans Bike Life
- Message of 14 Feb from Rod Jones: March 10, Join the International Day of Action to #RelocateTheRace – Move the Giro d'Italia from Israel
-

9. Any other business